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APPEARANCES : 

DANA SHAFFER, Vice President, Regulatory Counsel, XO 

Communi cations , Inc.  , 105 Mol 1 oy Street ,  Sui te  300, Nashvi 1 1 e, 

Tennessee 37215, p a r t i c i p a t i n g  te lephonica l ly ;  and JOHN A. 

DOYLE, JR, Parker, Poe, Adam & Bernstein, Post O f f i ce  Box 

389, 1400 F i r s t  Union Capital Center, Raleigh, North Carol ina 

27602-0389, p a r t i c i p a t i n g  te lephonica l ly ;  and V I C K I  GORDON 

KAUFMAN, McWhi r t e r  , Reeves, McGl o t h l  i n ,  Davidson, Dekker , 

Kaufman, Arnold & Steen, P.A., 117 South Gadsden Street,  

Tallahassee, F lo r i da  32301, appearing on behal f  o f  XO F l o r i d  

Inc.  

. 

JAMES MEZA, 111, c/o Nancy H. Sims, 150 South Monroe 

Street ,  Sui te  400, Tallahassee, F lo r i da  32301; and PATRICK W. 

TURNER, 675 West Peachtree Street ,  Su i te  4300, At1 anta, Georgia 

30375, p a r t i c i p a t i n g  te lephonica l ly ,  appearing on behal f  o f  

Bel lSouth Telecommunications, Inc .  

JASON FUDGE, F1 o r i  da Pub1 i c Service Commi ss i  on, 

O f f i ce  o f  the General Counsel, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 

T a l  1 ahassee, F1 o r i  da 32399 - 0870, appeari ng on behal f o f  the  

Commission S t a f f .  
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: This prehearing conference i s  

low ca l l ed  t o  order. Counsel w i l l  read the not ice.  

MR. FUDGE: Pursuant t o  a not ice issued A p r i l  26th, 

2002, t h i s  t ime and place was set  f o r  a prehearing conference 

i n  Docket 011119-TPY I n  Re: P e t i t i o n  by XO F lo r ida ,  

Incorporated, f o r  A r b i t r a t i o n  o f  Unresolved Issues w i t h  

3ellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

MS. SHAFFER: Hel lo .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Thank you. We would no\. tak 

appearances beginning w i t h  - - 
MS. SHAFFER: Hel lo .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes. 

MS. KAUFMAN: That 's  probably Ms. Shaffer, 

:ommi ssioner. 

MS. SHAFFER: Hel lo .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Yes. 

MS. SHAFFER: I t ' s  Dana Shaffer. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. 

MS. KAUFMAN: She i s  on behal f  o f  XO, Commissioner, 

dhen you :ake appearances. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: We' r e  tak ing  appearances , so 

I ' m  tak ing  i t  f o r  granted tha t  she i s  l e t t i n g  i t  be known t h a t  

she i s  here and able t o  appear. I s  t h a t  correct ,  Ms. Shaffer? 

MS. SHAFFER: Yes , Commissioner . 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Thank you. I need f o r  

the lawyers t o  s ta te  t h e i r  name and address and who you're 

representing. 

Ms. Shaffer, why don ' t  you go f i r s t .  

MS. SHAFFER: My name i s  Dana Shaffer on behal f  o f  XO 

Flor ida,  Inc.  My address i s  105 Molloy St reet ,  Sui te  300, 

Vashvi 11 e, Tennessee 37215. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Thank you. I s  there anyone 

else who i s  appearing but  not  phys ica l l y  here today, also? 

MR. DOYLE: Yes. This i s  John Doyle, a lso on behal f  

o f  XO. My address i s  - -  the  l a w  firm i s  Parker, Poe, Adams & 

3ernstei n, 1400 F i  r s t  Union Capital  Center, Raleigh, North 

Earol i na 27602. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Anyone e l  se? 

MR. TURNER: Yes, s i r .  This i s  Pa t r i ck  Turner 

representing Bel 1 South 

Street, Sui te  4300, A t  anta, Georgia 30375. 

My address i s 675 West Peachtree 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Would you repeat your name 

again? Pa t r i ck  Turner; i s  t h a t  correct? 

MR. TURNER: Yes, s i r .  That 's  r i g h t .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Turner. 

Anyone else? 

Okay. What about those who are phys i ca l l y  here t o  

make appearances today t h a t  we need t o  o f f i c i a l l y  l o g  i n ?  

MS. KAUFMAN: V ick i  Gordon Kaufman w i t h  the  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Street ,  

t h  Mr. Doyle and 

McWhirter, Reeves Law Firm, 117 South Gadsden 

Tallahassee, F lo r ida  32301. I ' m  appearing w 

Ms. Shaffer on behal f  o f  XO F lor ida,  Inc.  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. 

MR. MEZA: And t h i s  i s  Jim Meza on behal f  o f  

BellSouth. My address i s  150 West F lag le r ,  Sui te  1910, M i a m i ,  

F lo r ida  33130, and I ' m  appearing w i t h  Pa t r i ck  Turner. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Thank you. Anyone else? 

MR. FUDGE: Jason Fudge on behal f  o f  the  Commission. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Anyone e l  se? Thank you. That 

takes care o f  t h a t  business. 

Are there any pre l iminary matters? None? Does 

weryone have a copy o f  t he  d r a f t  prehearing order? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Yes, s i r .  

MR. MEZA: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. I t h i n k  f o r  the record, 

since we have some f o l k s  who are appearing i n  absentia, I t h i n k  

that  we need t o  have you a l l  a lso s ta te  t h a t  you do have a copy 

D f  the  prehearing order. 

What about you, Ms. Shaffer? 

MS. SHAFFER: Yes, I do. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Mr. Doyle, do you have a copy? 

MR. DOYLE: I do. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Mr. Turner, do you have a 

:opy? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. TURNER: No, s i r ,  I ' v e  not received one. But i f  

Mr. Meza has one, t h a t  w i l l  su f f i ce .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: I s  t h a t  agreed t o ,  Mr. Meza? 

MR. MEZA: Yeah. Yes, s i r .  That 's  f i ne .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: V ick i  Kaufman, do you have 

one? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. And I know t h a t  Jim 

Meza has one and our a t torney Jason has, Jason Fudge has one. 

Okay. We' l l  go over the  d r a f t  prehearing order i tem 

by item. As I go along, unless you hear an object ion or  a 

concern, I'll take i t  t h a t  you have no object ion t o  each i tem 

o r  any item. So i f  you've got a problem w i t h  any item, please 

speak up. 

Okay. The f i r s t  i tem i s  the  order o f  witnesses and 

issues t o  be addressed by each par ty .  Are there any 

corrections? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Commissioner, I don ' t  have any 

correct ions t o  t h a t .  But p r i o r  t o  t h a t  section, Section 3 

t a l k s  about the procedure f o r  hand1 i n g  conf ident ia l  

i nformat i on. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. 

MS. KAUFMAN: And on Page 3 i t  requires the  pa r t i es  

t o  l e t  you know i f  we're in tending t o  use conf ident ia l  

informat ion a t  the hearing. And so I j u s t  wanted t o  go on the  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Oecord and l e t  you know t h a t  XO does in tend t o  use conf ident ia l  

information, and some o f  the  exh ib i t s  t o  some o f  our witnesses' 

testimony contains such informat ion and has been appropr iately 

f i l e d  under the  Commission's ru les  and regulat ions.  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. What about Bel 1 South? 

MR. MEZA: Yes, s i r .  We a lso in tend t o  use 

2onfidential informat ion a t  the hearing. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. What about post - hearing 

rocedures? Any issues re1 ated t g  the  post - hearing procedures? 

MS. KAUFMAN: No, s i r .  

MR. MEZA: No, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Thank you , Ms. Kaufman. 

The next i tem on the, the  next piece o f  business tha t  

de need t o  at tend t o  i s  the order o f  witnesses and issues t o  be 

jddressed by each. Are there any correct ions? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Well , t h i s  i s  not  a correct ion,  but  i f  

you look a t  Mr. Knowles' testimony, he 's  the  f i r s t  witness 

l i s t e d  f o r  XO on Page 5 a t  the bottom, you w i l l  see t h a t  he has 

supplemental testimony l i s t e d .  And I t h i n k  l a t e r  on i n  the  

jraft prehearing order y o u ' l l  see t h a t  there was a motion 

seeking leave t o  f i l e  t h a t  testimony. 

delve discussed i t  w i t h  BellSouth and w i t h  Mr. Fudge and we a re  

M i l l i ng  t o  withdraw the  supplemental testimony w i t h  the 

inderstanding t h a t  the exh ib i t  t h a t  i s  attached thereto,  which 

iappens t o  be con f iden t ia l ,  w i l l  be l i s t e d  i n  the exh ib i t  l i s t  

But since t h a t  t ime 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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3s a s t ipu la ted  e x h i b i t .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: I s  t h a t  agreed t o ,  Mr. Meza? 

MR. MEZA: That 's correct .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Bel 1 South agrees? 

MR. MEZA: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Excuse me j u s t  a 

n i  nute. 

(Pause. 1 
MR. MEZA: Commissioner Bradley, I ' d  j u s t  l i k e  t o  

i o i n t  out  one caveat t o  the agreement t h a t  Ms. Kaufman p o i n t  d 

)ut ,  and t h a t  i s  BellSouth would l i k e  t o  reserve the r i g h t  t o  

Zross-examine Mr. Knowles about the  informat ion contained i n  

:he s t i pu la ted  e x h i b i t .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Would you, would you repeat 

:hat, please? 

MR. MEZA: Yes, s i r .  One caveat t o  the agreement 

Is. Kaufman described t o  you i s  t h a t  BellSouth intends t o  

contained i n  :ross-examine M r .  Knowles about the  informat ion 

;he s t i p u l  ated e x h i b i t .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. I s  t h a t  

MS. KAUFMAN: Yes. We have no object ,  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. 

MS. KAUFMAN: SO - -  
COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Go ahead. 

agreed to?  

on. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Excuse me. So I was j u s t  going t o  say 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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that ,  therefore,  Mr. Knowles would on ly  have d i r e c t  and 

rebut ta l  testimony 1 i sted under h i  s name. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. That 's f i n e .  I s  t h a t  

agreed to?  

MR. MEZA: That ' s  f i n e .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: I need t o  back up and deal 

wi th  appearances. 

According t o  my d r a f t  o f  my prehearing order, we have 

a Dana Shaffer, a Nancy B. White and Jason Fudge who are going 

t o  appear a t  t h i s  hearing; i s  t h a t  correct? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Well, Commissioner, on behal f  o f  XO, I 

th ink  the  three counsel t h a t  are l i s t e d ,  Ms. Shaffer, Mr. Doyle 

and myself, w i l l  be appearing. M r .  Henry Campen, who i s  a t  the  

same firm as Mr. Doyle, may o r  may not appear depending on 

Mr. Doyle's a v a i l a b i l i t y .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Now l e t  me see i f  I 

understand t h i s .  Okay. Ms. Dana Shaffer i s  going t o  appear. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: And who else i s  going t o  

appear f o r  XO? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Myself. 

MR. DOYLE: This i s  John Doyle. It w i l l  e i t h e r  be 

myself o r  Henry Campen, who i s  i n  the same l a w  firm as I am, 

one o f  the  two o f  us. We won' t  both be there. And then V ick i  

w i l l  a lso be there on behal f  o f  XO. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Let the record r e f l e c t  t h a t  

! i ther  John Doyle o r  V ick i  Kaufman or  Dana Shaffer w i l l  appear 

in behal f  o f  XO; i s  t h a t  correct? 

MS. KAUFMAN: A l l  three o f  us. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: A l l  three o f  you w i l l  appear. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: And on behal f  o f  BellSouth we 

have Nancy White and James Meza. 

MR. MEZA: Probably, Commissioner, the  attorneys 

-epr-senting BellSouth w i l l  be myself, James Meza and Pat r i ck  

rurner. Neither Ms. White nor Mr. Lackey w i l l  probably appear. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Let the  record r e f l e c t  

;hat. 

And on behal f  o f  the Publ ic Service, on behal f  o f  the 

:ommission we would have Jason Fudge; i s  t h a t  cor rec t ,  Jason? 

MR. FUDGE: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. A1 so, conduct o f  

iroceedings, are there any statements or comments as i t  re la tes  

;o the  conduct o f  the proceedings? Any questions? 

MS. KAUFMAN: Commissioner, I d o n ' t  know i f  t h i s ,  i f  

t h i s  i s  what you meant by t h a t  i nqu i r y ,  bu t  i n  some proceedings 

I know t h a t  there have been provis ions made f o r  opening 

statements. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Uh- huh. 

MS. KAUFMAN: And i f  t h a t ' s  what you ' re  r e f e r r i n g  t o ,  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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(0 would request the opportuni ty t o  make a very b r i e f  opening 

statement a t  the beginning o f  the  hearing. 

)e more than s u f f i c i e n t .  

Five minutes should 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: That would be appropriate. 

dhat about Bel 1 South? 

MR. MEZA: BellSouth would agree t o  a f ive-minute 

ipeni ng . 
COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Let the  record r e f l e c t  

that we've agreed t o  a f ive-minute opening presentation by each 

)arty. 

Any comments as i t  re la tes  t o  the  case background, 

1(0? Bel 1 South? 

MR. MEZA: No. BellSouth has no comments. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Let the  record r e f l e c t  then 

that there are no comments as it re la tes  t o  the  case 

lackground. 

Jason, Jason Fudge, any comments? 

MR. FUDGE : No, Commi ss i  oner . 
COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Okay. I may have 

jo t ten  a l i t t l e  ahead o f  myself. Did we cover the order o f  

ditnesses and the  issues t o  be addressed by each? 

Okay. The next i tem i s  the order o f  witnesses and 

issues t o  be addressed by each. Are there any correct ions t o  

that p a r t i c u l a r  item? 

MR. MEZA: NO. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: XO? 

MS. KAUFMAN: No. Just what we've already ta lked 

about, the withdrawal o f  the  supplemental testimony o f  

Mr. Knowles. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. 

MR. MEZA: And BellSouth has no changes. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Mr. Fudge? 

MR. FUDGE: No changes. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. What - - how about basic 

pos i t ions? 

MS. KAUFMAN: No changes. 

MR. MEZA: No changes. 

MR. FUDGE: No changes. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: No changes. Okay. Let the  

record r e f  1 ec t  so. 

Any correct ions t o  issues or  pos i t ions? Just 

reasking the question. XO? 

MS. KAUFMAN: No, s i r .  

MR. MEZA: No, s i r .  

MR. FUDGE: No, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Any changes t o  the  exli 

KO? 
b i t s ?  

MS. KAUFMAN: Well, I guess the  on ly  change would be 

the addi t ion o f  another e x h i b i t  which would be re f l ec ted  as 

s t ipu lated,  and i t ' s  already been i d e n t i f i e d  on Page 12 as 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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RK-4. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Mr. Meza? 

MR. MEZA: That would be consistent w i th  our 

agreement. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Let the record re f1  ect  

those statements. Mr. Fudge? 

MR. FUDGE: There's no change. I j u s t  want t o  make 

i t  clear,  I guess w e ' l l  j u s t  leave i t  as RK-4. 

MS. KAUFMAN: That would be f i ne ,  f i n e  w i th  me. I 

mean, the t i t l e  - -  and i t  would be M r .  Knowles' exh ib i t ,  so I 

th ink  t h a t ' d  be appropriate. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: And I, I know t h a t  the next 

item i s  i n  the s t ipu la t ions  and we do have a s t i pu la t i on ,  but 

j u s t  f o r  the sake o f  order and f o r  t h i s  por t ion  o f  the record, 

dould you repeat what the s t ipu la t ions  are? And I would l i k e  

fo r  BellSouth t o  also repeat tha t  f o r  the  record j u s t  so t h a t  

de, j u s t  t o  ensure t h a t  we have consistency o f  agreement. 

MS. KAUFMAN: I t ' s  my understanding t h a t  we have 

agreed tha t  what i s  cur ren t ly  denominated RK-4 i n  the d r a f t  

prehearing order w i l l  be re f l ec ted  as a s t ipu la ted  exh ib i t .  XO 

d i l l  withdraw i t s  motion t o  f i l e  supplemental testimony and 

3ellSouth reserves the r i g h t  t o  cross-examine Mr. Knowles on 

the s t ipu lated exh ib i t .  

MR. MEZA: That 's correct .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Would you j u s t  f o r  the record 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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repeat what you understand the agreement i s ?  

MR. MEZA: Yes, s i r .  BellSouth understands and has 

agreed t o  s t i p u l a t i n g  the informat ion contained i n  Mr. o r  XO's 

not ion t o  supplement testimony, the  actual e x h i b i t  t o  

In ter rogatory  Number 19 as a s t i pu la ted  Exh ib i t  RK-4 i n  r e t u r n  

f o r  XO withdrawing i t s  motion t o  f i l e  supplemental testimony 

and Bel 1 South reserv i  ng the  r i g h t  t o  cross-examine Mr . Know1 es 

a t  the hearing regarding sa id e x h i b i t .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Meza. 

Mr. Fudge? 

MR. FUDGE: Yes, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Any comments from you? 

MR. FUDGE: No. That ' s  f i n e .  The order w i l l  r e f l e c t  

the proposed s t i pu la t i on .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Are there any pending motions? 

MR. FUDGE: I bel ieve the  s t i p u l a t i o n  resolved the  

lending motion, so w e ' l l  de le te t h a t  i tem from the prehearing 

l rder .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Maybe I should have 

jsked are there any addi t ional  pending motions? 

And we have dea l t  w i t h  the  issue o f  c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  

I s  the  record accurate as i t  re la tes  t o  1s a pending request. 

:hat p a r t i c u l a r  item, XO? 

MS. KAUFMAN: It i s  accurate. A l l  the pending 

-equests have been granted. There w i l l  be some addi t ional  
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-equests f o r  c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  f i l e d ,  but  t hey ' re  not  r i p e  f o r  

four decis ion yet .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Bel lSouth? 

MR. MEZA: That 's the  same f o r  BellSouth. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Mr. Fudge? 

MR. FUDGE: That 's  correct .  

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. We1 1, t h a t  p r e t t y  much 

gets us t o  the  bottom o f  our agenda. I would request though - - 
qou a l l  mentioned f i v e  minutes. I w i l l  say t h i s  though, t h a t  

just  as a,  as a po l i cy ,  I w i l l  request t h a t  we hold opening 

statements t o  no longer than ten  minutes. 

I t h i n k  we're ready t o  go. Ms. Shaffer, do you have 

my addi t ional  comments o r  Mr. Doyle o r  Mr. Turner? 

MS. SHAFFER: No, s i r .  

MR. DOYLE: No, I don ' t .  Thank you. 

MR. TURNER: No thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Mr. Turner? 

MR. TURNER: No, s i r .  Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Any addi t ional  comments 

from any other pa r t i es  who are present today? 

MR. FUDGE: No, s i r .  

MR. MEZA: No, s i r .  

MS. KAUFMAN: No, s i r .  Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BRADLEY: Okay. Well, t h a t  br ings us t o  

the end o f  our agenda. That being so, t h i s  prehearing i s  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

16 

adjourned. 
(Prehearing Conference concluded a t  1:50 p.m. 1 
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